

GOLF · SPA · RESORT



WEDDING GUIDE ...A Nova Scotia Destination Wedding

Congratulations on your engagement.

Imagine exchanging vows while overlooking the Atlantic Ocean, high on the cliffs of the Cape Breton Highlands. Keltic Lodge at the Highlands offers an idyllic setting to make your celebration truly memorable.

Contents

Contents	2
Storybook Elegance	3
Your Ceremony	3
Our outside ceremony sites	
Our inside ceremony sites	6
Justices of the Peace & Traditional Church Venues	
Wedding Reception Locations	8
Wedding Reception Features	9
Chef inspired Wedding Menu Features	.10
Cake Service	.10
Beverage Services	.10
Late Night Reception Options	
Rehearsal Ideas	. 12
Wedding Enhancements	.14
Accommodations and Reservations	. 18
Group Rates	. 20
Guidelines Regarding Food & Beverage Service	. 21
Keltic Lodge at the Highlands Safe Alcohol Service Policy	: 23
Deposit & Prepayment	. 24
Your Wedding Support Professionals	. 25
Tap your feet / Set the mood	. 26
It's all in the details	. 27

Storybook Elegance

Perched on the cliffs of the Middle Head Peninsula in the Cape Breton Highlands, sits our wooden castle, Keltic Lodge Resort and Spa.

Our internationally renowned resort has been providing fine accommodations and cuisine to visitors since 1940. The Main Lodge combines tradition, charm and romance with the most spectacular scenery: A perfect backdrop for those timeless wedding photos.

We pride ourselves on our Cape Breton hospitality and outstanding location for wedding ceremonies and receptions. Whether a traditional reception or a more intimate, laid-back affair, a Keltic wedding is always nothing short of spectacular. Our experienced Wedding Coordinators will assist you with every detail, from advance preparations to the big day itself, delivering an experience that you and your guests can share forever.

Your Ceremony

There will be a site setup fee for any wedding ceremonies taking place on the Keltic Lodge grounds. Please contact our Wedding coordinators for an outline of the fees.

Your site fee will include:

- Set up and tear down of site with the exception of your personalized décor
- Table & chair for signing
- A table for Guest book, and gifts
- White wrought iron wedding arch that may be used in decoration
- Portable sound system & microphone
- A water station for your guests
- Use of entire property for photography with suggestions of some popular spots
- The use of our white outdoor chairs

Our outside ceremony sites Ceilidh Cliff Top Wedding Site

Directly adjacent our Ceilidh Hall, Cape Smokey sets a stoic back drop to your picture perfect wedding. A wedding on the back lawn with the sound of the crashing waves, overlooking the ocean and scenic cliffs will accommodate up to 160 guests. Our gazebo is available for use by the wedding party.



** Chair covers available at an additional cost

Timeless Keltic Wedding Site

Your wedding deserves to be as timeless as the Keltic Lodge. Inquire about hosting your ceremony on the beautiful front lawn of the Keltic Lodge. This exclusive site is based on availability with the beautiful Main Lodge and surroundings providing the ultimate background for your front lawn ceremony a top Middle Head Peninsula.



Cliff top grandstand wedding

As every bride deserves to be the center of attention on her special day we have a spectacular opportunity for a stunning location on the top of the cliffs. This offers a grand entrance down the long wooden stairs at the back lawn of the main lodge to a ceremony where guests can gather on the gentle slopes offering every guest the very best view of you exchanging vows.



Intimate Backyard wedding

Our Executive Oceanfront Cottage offers a perfect private and intimate option for smaller weddings on the cliff top for up to 40 guests.



Ingonish Beach – Located in Cape Breton Highlands National Park of Canada

If you have always dreamed of a beach wedding, this is where your dreams come true. We recommend that you visit the beach in considering this a venue. We can assist you with contacting Parks Canada to obtain a letter of permission outlining specific conditions and restrictions. The area cannot be reserved as it is a public venue.



Our inside ceremony sites

Inside or outside our views are dramatic. In the chance of inclement weather we can offer you the option of having the ceremony in the same room as your reception. For this we would require a minimum 2.5 hours to flip the room for you. Or with advance booking we may be able to offer an alternative venue.

Justices of the Peace & Traditional Church Venues

We have contact information for Justices of the Peace that officiate wedding ceremonies here on a regular basis. A variety of churches are within ten minutes from the resort – St. Peter's Catholic Church, Ingonish United Church and St. John's Anglican Church. Arrangements are made directly between the clergy/ justice and the engaged couple.

Start your marriage with the most magnificent backdrop in Nova Scotia and ink your story into the pages of the renowned Keltic Lodge's history





Wedding Reception Location

Historic Ceilidh Hall

Ceilidh Hall can accommodate 160 guests for a plated dinner or 150 guests for buffet style dinner. Ceilidh Hall has an entry foyer, ladies and mens washrooms and a private "Bridal Room" with a sitting room and washroom for the Bride to relax in on her special day. As you enter the hall, a fabulous view of the Atlantic Ocean meets your gaze with a full expanse of floor to ceiling windows and patio access to the deck, which is surrounded by perennial gardens of lavender and roses. The deck can accommodate the wedding ceremony or reception before entering the hall for dinner.

Inside there is ample space to display your guest book, photos and seating chart if required. The main room is $80' \times 40'$ with a permanent dance floor at one end and has a ceiling height of 15' with exposed painted wooden beams.



** Decorations not included – contact our event planners for quotes to personalize your day

Wedding Reception Features

Because your wedding is something you have always dreamed of, Keltic Lodge at the Highlands is proud to provide you with the expertise of our Wedding Coordinator. From traditions of the past to trends of today, you will receive the guidance and attention the event of a lifetime deserves. Please contact our Wedding Coordinator for further information on pricing.

Your wedding reception will feature:

- Special group bedroom rates for you and your guests
- Set up and tear down of the venue with the exception of your personalized décor
- Rental of your reception, dinner and dance venue
- Use of our banquet chairs & tables
- Use of our white linen tablecloths and white linen napkins (White linen chair covers are available at an additional cost)
- Tables and White Skirting for your head table, cake table & gift tables
- Small tea light candles on each table
- Portable sound system & microphone
- Menu tastings available to assist in choosing your menu (additional costs may apply)
- On site Wedding Coordinator
- Full use of property for photographs
- Wedding agenda for overnight guests at check- in
- Bartender & service staff for reception
- Printed dinner menu on each table
- Complimentary accommodation available for bride and groom for one night, provided 25 rooms or more are booked by your wedding guests at the contracted room rates
- Sparkling wine and chocolate for the bride and groom in your room on your wedding night.
- The opportunity for you to offer a specialty signature cocktail of your choice that will help in personalizing your celebrations (prices vary depending on individual choices)

Chef inspired Wedding Menu Features...

We and our culinary team pride ourselves on providing a variety of special dinner menus tailored to your individual taste using fresh locally sourced produce. We offer either a buffet or various plated services..

We also offer the following

- A wide selection of hot and cold hors d'oeuvres for a cocktail reception.
- Special children's menus
- Vegetarian and other dietary options.
- Late evening snacks & coffee service on request.
- If our wedding menus are not the preferred choice for you our Wedding Coordinator & Culinary teams are happy to work with you to create a menu to your tastes.

Cake Service

Can you bring your own cake?-Absolutely! We will supply fridge space if needed.

Service of your own supplied wedding cake at \$2.50 per person will apply for the Chef to cut, plate, and decorate with coulis, whipped cream and fresh mint. Should you wish to self -serve the cake, there would be a flat charge of \$75.00 for our Chef to cut and tray the cake.

Beverage Services Award Winning Wine List



Our wine list and pricing is subject to change from year to year. Therefore, we will provide our most recent wine list to you at a minimum of three months in advance of the wedding day, should you prefer a choice other than our house wine. In order to have a sufficient supply of your preferred wine, please advise us of your wine order at least 30 days in advance.

BAR SET-UP INCLUDES: Famous Grouse Scotch, Beefeater gin, Captain Morgan white & dark Rum, Captain Morgan's Spiced Rum, Absolut Vodka, Canadian Club Rye, Domestic beer of Keith's, Keith's light, Coors light, Oland's, Budweiser, Imported beer of Corona, Stella Artois & house wine. Mixes include: orange, clamato, tomato juices, and regular and diet soft drinks. Also includes bartender, glasses, ice & condiments.

HOST BAR: Suited to functions where an individual or organization is hosting or assuming the total cost of beverages served to all attendees. Host bar pricing is subject to applicable taxes and gratuities.

CASH BAR: Available for non-sponsored functions where attendees purchase individually their own refreshments. Cash bar for sales of less than \$600.00 per function is subject to a set-up/service charge. Cash bar pricing is subject to applicable taxes and gratuities.

Late Night Reception Options

The Dance

Keep the celebrations alive with a dance party. We supply the dance floor and the bar and you supply the music. If you are in need of suggestions for a DJ or a band, our Wedding Coordinators can steer you in the right direction. Late night munchies are also available at reasonable prices.

Big Backyard Party - Executive Cottage Rental Required

When all the pomp and circumstance is winding down, let everyone kick off their shoes and have a backyard party complete with a bonfire on the cliffs. There is nothing quite like an evening under the star-filled sky, while the ocean waves roll in and out. We can recommend a guitar player or suggest in your invitations that guests bring their own instruments to play together. We can supply the firewood. All we ask is that you are considerate to those in the surrounding area and keep the noise to a dull roar!

Just remember, all celebrations shut down at 1:00 a.m. and the function area must be vacated by 1:30 a.m.



Rehearsal Ideas

Catered Barbeque

A rehearsal dinner barbeque is a great way to socialize with family and friends prior to the wedding day. A barbeque offers guests the opportunity to relax in a casual setting before celebrating the ceremony and reception. Kick off the wedding festivities with a barbeque on the back lawn of the Main Lodge or Ceilidh Hall. With options ranging from the classic barbeque selection to a traditional Celtic inspired meal. Rooms are required to be booked in advance to confirm availability.



Executive cocktail party

Select a sophisticated style for your inner circle of friends and family. Host a catered cocktail party in one of our Executive suites for a truly unique Keltic experience in the peaks of the Historic lodge



Wedding Enhancements

Decorations & Signage

All decorations are the responsibility of the Bride & Groom. Confetti of any kind may not be thrown on the premises, however our pristine National Park environment is well suited to bubbles & flower petal options. Due to the Location in Cape Breton National Park fireworks and fire lanterns are prohibited without prior park approval and no open flame candles and the burning of sparklers are permitted indoors. An appropriate time for decorating may be coordinated with our Wedding Coordinators. Depending on the location of your ceremony or reception and the resort's occupancy at the time, we typically like to set up 3 hours prior to the ceremony, and in the morning of the reception. However, if the venue is not in use the day before the event, we may start your setup and provide access to the room earlier. Your Wedding Coordinator will be able to advise availability a couple of weeks prior to your date. All decorations & signage are subject to approval of the management of Keltic Lodge at the Highlands.



** Decorations not included – contact our event planners for quotes to personalize your day

Live Nightly Entertainment

Invite your guests for a pre ceremony gathering in our Highland Sitting Room. We have our finger on the pulse of entertainment available in Cape Breton. Music is a corner stone of the Island and we can assist with music options for the ceremony and dinner. Options include vocalists, pianists, guitarists, bagpipers, fiddlers, DJ services and live bands.

All musical entertainment is subject to SOCAN (Society of Composers, Authors and Music Publishers of Canada) charges. SOCAN charges are based on room capacity authorized under the Hotel's Liquor License On behalf of SOCAN, the Keltic Lodge is obligated to charge an entertainment fee when booking and payment is arranged through us, which is between \$30-\$60. This fee is submitted directly to SOCAN and is non-negotiable and not a hotel fee. Keltic Lodge at the Highlands is obligated by law (as of July 2012) to charge an additional fee over and above the SOCAN fee noted Re: Sound represents the rights of artists and record above. companies (the people who created sound recordings) while SOCAN (Society of Composers, Authors and Music Publishers of Canada) does the same for composers and music publishers (the people who created the compositions that are embedded in those sound recordings).



Spa at Keltic

Our full service spa can accommodate а wedding party of any size. Our spa's delectable treatments and nurturing staff serve as wonderful gifts to surprise loved ones with. We offer an on-site makeup artist. professional hair stylists, estheticians, and massage therapists.



Services range from pedicures and manicures to body wraps, facials and massages, hair and makeup. Facilities include indoor and outdoor hot tubs, saunas, steam showers and private lockers.

Golf at Highlands Links Golf Course



Unwind with a challenging game of golf at the Highlands Links, located within walking distance. The Cape Breton Highlands Links Golf Course is one of a kind. Conceived and constructed under the watchful eye of world-renowned designer Stanley Thompson, Highlands Links is a master piece 18-hole, par 72 course carved out of one of Canada's most pristine wildernesses, the Cape Breton Highlands National Park. Ask about special group pricing.

Activities

Our location within the Cape Breton Highlands National Park is defining. Ingonish has something for everyone and so does Keltic Lodge at the Highlands. Guests can play close by in our on-site heated pool, or venture beyond the resort and explore Cape Breton Highlands National Park's 28 local hiking trails. Experience whale watching, beach glass hunting on our sandy beaches or enjoy an afternoon of kayaking in fresh or salt water.

For the more active individuals, groomed walking and hiking trails are a prominent part of the lodge property.

Child minding

Snacks, TVs/ DVD players and childcare services can be arranged through the hotel at an additional cost. Please contact our Guest services Manager for details on pricings or to make a booking on 902-285-3401 or <u>guestservicesmgr@kelticlodge.ca</u>

Gifts

The Keltic's own Birch Tree Gift Shop provides an array of different locally inspired gifts for your bridal party or family members to thank them for being part of your special day. The shop offers many carefully handcrafted Nova Scotian tokens of appreciation to remember this beautiful destination. Gift ideas include spa packages, gift certificates, personalized golf souvenirs. We welcome you to take a piece of Keltic home with you.

Accommodations and Reservations

Keltic Lodge at the Highlands has 109 accommodation units.



Main Lodge: 28 guest rooms, 4 Junior Suites

The Main Lodge guest rooms have queen or king beds. Full of charm and history, the Lodge is the hub of most of the resort activity. Our Main Lodge rooms are cooled by sea breeze and ceiling fans and do not offer A/C

Executive Suites

Our two Executive Suites occupy the iconic 3rd floor peaks of the Main Lodge and features vaulted ceiling sitting rooms with a balconied fourth floor window, telescope and are A/C cooled. Each suite has two bedrooms, one with a king bed and one with a queen. Each bedroom has a private bath with



soaking tub. The sitting room has a dining area, fireplace, ¹/₂ bath, TV, CD player, mini fridge, telephone/fax and computer hook up. The views are outstanding looking north over Ingonish Island and south over the Highlands toward Cape Smokey.



Corson House: 40 large guest rooms and Loft Suites

Casual comfort rooms with bed configurations to suit couples and families. Rooms include king size beds or two double beds in each room. Our Loft Suites offer additional space with a King or Queen bed on each level. Some rooms are equipped with pull out couches for larger family needs. All rooms are airconditioned.

Cottages: two bedrooms, four bedrooms

Our ten cottages, of which five offer four bedrooms and five offer two bedrooms, each share a common area with fireplace and soft seating. Cottage rooms are treated as individual hotel rooms, each bedroom completely selfcontained with private bath and rented separately. Some of these



units are pet friendly (please request a pet friendly room during booking)



Executive Cottage

Our Executive Cottage has a private, fenced yard, three bedrooms, and full kitchen, living and dining areas. This cottage has a private deck with one of the most outstanding views in all of Cape Breton. Our Executive Cottage is the perfect home base for your wedding

party.

*Specific room type requests should be requested and reserved, prior to signing the event contract, otherwise special room type requests are subject to availability at time of reservation request.



Group Rates

We offer a variety of guestroom options with prices varying by season. Once your booking is confirmed, your guests may begin to reserve by calling Keltic Lodge at the Highlands at 1-800-565-0444 and informing us they would like to book a room within your wedding block.

Rooms are held until 60 days prior to the event, at which time any rooms remaining unsold in the block will be released into the general room inventory of the resort. Any of your guests still wishing to book within the 60-day window will receive the wedding rate, but availability will no longer be guaranteed.

Should you or your guests miss the breakfast included in your room rate, a credit or transfer is not applicable.

*A minimum of 25 cumulative guest rooms must be placed in your wedding block to receive the group discounted rate.

Check in 3 p.m. / Check out 11 a.m.

*Rates are net, non-commissionable and quoted in Canadian funds. Rates are subject to applicable HST. Rates subject to 2% county tax. Children under 12 stay for free when occupying same room as adults. Additional adult in room is \$40 plus HST.



Guidelines Regarding Food & Beverage Service

As your event will be held in a private function venue, one menu for the entire group must be selected for the event. Additional choices will be discussed with our chef and may be available at an additional charge. However, should any guest require a special menu or have allergies we would be more than happy to create a specific menu at no additional cost, provided advance notice is given. If you would like to provide your guests with a choice of entrée we ask that you add the options to your invitations for guests to reply with their choice of meal. A final number of each selection then needs to be relayed to our wedding coordinators with your final numbers.

We ask that you indicate on your place cards if a guest is having a special meal (Vegetarian, gluten free, dairy free) and their selection of entrée if a choice has been offered to your guests.

To maintain our exacting standards for Health and Safety, Keltic Lodge at the Highlands will be the sole supplier of food and beverage items, with the exception of wedding cakes. The customer is to identify and hold harmless Keltic Lodge, their employees and agents against any damages and all suits caused by own, or by independent contractors on their behalf, including supplied materials and food and beverage for use of consumption by guests.

All prices are subject to change without notice; however, Keltic Lodge will guarantee prices 60 days prior to the event. All food and beverage prices are subject to a 16% service charge and applicable taxes that are currently 15%.

Menus and wine selections must be confirmed 30 days prior to your wedding day, along with an estimate of guests attending and any dietary requirements.

The Conference Services Department must be notified of the guaranteed number of guests attending the function(s) 72 hours prior

to the event date (excluding weekends and holidays). This guaranteed number will be the minimum number to be charged. Should guaranteed numbers not be received, the hotel reserves the right to charge for the original numbers quoted.

Should the number of guests attending the function differ greatly from the original contracted number, the hotel reserves the right to provide an alternate room best suited for the group's size.

Last call for bar service in the function rooms is 12:45 a.m. with all entertainment and bar service ending at 1:00am and the function room vacant by 1:30 a.m.

To ensure that all requirements are as agreed upon, we ask that a signed copy of the Banquet Event Orders be returned, signed to the Conference Services Office at least 14 days prior to the event.

The use of confetti, sparkles or glitter is prohibited due to our Park location; however we recommend bubbles or fresh flower petals to add to the festivities.

Personal effects and equipment must be removed from the function rooms at the end of the scheduled day. We reserve the right to inspect and control all private functions. Keltic Lodge is not responsible for damages to or loss of any articles left in the hotel prior to, during or following any function by the client or their guests. Special security arrangements may be made through our Conference Services Department.

Keltic Lodge does not maintain storage space. Storage of goods shipped prior to the event is subject to prior arrangements and space availability. Keltic Lodge does not accept liability for any loss or damage to goods stored before, during or after the event.

Should you require information on additional services, please do not hesitate to contact us and we will do our utmost to assist you with your request.

Keltic Lodge at the Highlands Safe Alcohol Service Policy:

Hosting unforgettable memorable weddings is what Keltic Lodge at the Highlands does best.

All liquor must be provided by the Keltic Lodge at the Highlands, however, we are happy to work with your selections to personalize your wedding day; special order wines, beers and spirits can be arranged upon advance notice to meet your particular preferences

- Wines may be brought in for your wedding. All wines must be unopened and purchased through a licensed Nova Scotia Liquor Commission (NSLC) outlet. A corkage fee of \$20.00 per bottle will be applied and a receipt must be present. Homemade wine may not be offered to your guests as all product served must be purchased through the Nova Scotia Liquor Commission (NSLC). No 'outside' alcohol is to be transported into and/or consumed in functions spaces. The Resort reserves the right to terminate any function prior to the scheduled ending time if there is any infringement of Keltic Lodge policies relating to liquor consumption or distribution.
- All alcoholic beverages will be served in a professional manner at all times.
- Keltic Lodge will adhere to all laws and regulations pertaining to the service of alcohol to intoxicate and under age persons. Your guests must be at least 19 years of age and have a picture ID to consume alcohol.
- If you anticipate attendance of guests under the age of 19 after 10pm, a list with their name, along with the name of the parents/guardian in attendance, must be provided to the bartender for the event.
- We reserve the right to refuse alcohol service to any guest we feel has over indulged.
- Consumption for host bars will be charged on a per drink basis.

Deposit & Prepayment

The Keltic Lodge requires a non-refundable, advance deposit of **\$1,000.00**, returned with a signed contract to confirm the space requested for your event. A further deposit is required **six months prior** to your event and the balance of an estimated total is due **7 days prior** to your event. We will reimburse any balances to the client within one week after the event has taken place. Additional deposits may be required depending on the size of the event & number of guest rooms.

Your Wedding Support Professionals

Florists

Lotherington's Flowers & Gifts 1-800-565-2114 <u>www.lotheringtonsflowers.com</u> Sydney Trinity's Floral (902) 544-0096

http://weddingsbytrinity3.wix.com/trinitysflorals

MacKillops Flowers	(902)-539-1214	www.sydneyflowers.ca	Sydney, NS
Tuttle's Flowers	(902)-562-5557	or 1-800-856-4935	Sydney, NS

Wedding Cakes

Cocoa Pod	(902)-270-2864	jessie@cocoapod.ca	Sydney, NS
The Cake Pop Tree	(902)-567-2253		Sydney, NS
Cape Breton Cake Decora	tors (902)-562-814	46 <u>cb.cake@hotmail.com</u>	Sydney, NS

Photographers

Christine McKeough	(902) 293-495	www.cimages.ca	
David MacVicar	(902) 549-5655	www.davidmacvicar.com	
Ratchford Photographic	(902) 794-8880	www.ratchfordphotographic.com	
Hind Hart Studios	(902) 322-3095	www.hindhart.com	
Corey Katz	(902) 537-0451	www.coreykatzphotography.com	
Steve Wadden	(902) 577-1430	www.stevewaddenphoto.com	
Picturesque Photography	(902) 562-6278	www.picturesque-photography.com	
Scott Mcintyre	(902) 539-2456	www.scottmcintyre.ca	
Warren Gordon	(902) 564-5665	www.gordonphoto.com	
Brad Sampson - Photography & DJ (902) 345-0670 <u>www.bradsampsonphotography.com</u>			

Justices of the Peace

Sandra Usifer	(902) 285-4266	sandra.charles@ns.sympatico.ca
David Donovan	(902) 336-2546	dave.donovan@ns.sympatico.ca
Pam Van Dommelen	(902) 736-9880	
Stewart Matheson	(902) 539-1757	smatheson@eastlink.ca
Jenn Kang All Seasons Weddings		www.allseasonsweddings.com/wedding-
officiants/profile/jenn-kang		

Churches

Saint Peter's Roman Catholic Ch	<i>urch</i> (902) 285-2217
<u>saintpetersingonish@ns</u>	<u>.sympatico.ca</u>
Saint John's Anglican Church	(902) 285-2952
Ingonish United Church (90	2) 383-2059

Tap your feet / Set the mood

DJ Services

MacDonald DJ Services(902) 383-2703macdonaldsdj@hotmail.comIngonish,Blazin' Sounds Sydney(902)578-4604blazinsoundssydney@yahoo.caSydneyRomard Sound DJ Services(902)539-3212www.romardsound.comSydneyBrad Sampson - Photography & DJ(902) 345-0670www.bradsampsonphotography.com

Musicians

Cheyl Reid O'Hagan	Harp		(902) 832-9014
Jordan Musycsyn	guitar/vocals		(902) 549-5131
Candlelight Trio	violin, viola, cell	lo	(902) 477-3094
Patrick Taylor	piano		(902) 383-2277
Jason Kempt	piano	<u>ja</u>	sonkempt@eastlink.ca
Stephanie Hardy	vocals		<u>hardystep@yahoo.ca</u>
Cyril McPhee	guitar/ vocals	(902) 535-2874	
Norm MacDonald	guitar	(902) 383-2703	
David Papazian	fiddle	(902) 929-2953	
Paul Cranford & Sarah Be	ck	fiddles	(902) 929-2391
Liam Costelo	bagpipe	(902) 383-2177	,
Michael Campbell	bagpipe	(902) 567-6235	
Pat Melanson	bagpipe	(877) 457-4737	,
www.scotianmus	<u>ic.com</u>		
Jennifer MacDonald	Piano/vocals	(902) 574 4923	

Bands

Merimac	(902) 469-8000	www.merimac.ca
Andrew Doyle Band	(902)565-0703	

It's all in the details

Wedding Planners /Decorators /Chair covers

reading Fulliers/Decorators/Chain covers			
Brookside Baskets & Décor - Maureen Barrington			
(902) 270-2076	www.brookside	baskets.ca	
Ceilidh Tent & event rentals			
(902) 787-2083	www.ceilidhren	<u>tals.ca</u>	
Celebrations Event Planning			
(902) 539-6307			
Dazzle Me Decorating - Tanya Mela	nik		
(902) 270-6612			
Decorator & Florist - Nancy Orkish			
(902) 794-3464	www.nancyorki	sh.com	
Edwina Stubbert (Decorator)			
902-736-7246	wenastubbert@g	<u>gmail.com</u>	
FAMily Floral Designs-Fawnda & I	Dennie Hache	-	
(902)-224-7005	familyflorals@ho	otmail.com	
Finishing Touch Centre – Janelle Os	sborne		
(902) 567-2777	www.finishingto	ouchcentre.com	
Golden Dog Art Department - Teres	sita Doucet		
(902) 499-1083	www.goldendog	g.ca	
Jenna Chisholm (Planner)			
	jmarieweddings	@gmail.com	
MacFarlands & Creative Coverings	,Q		
(902) 453-0110	www.macfarlan	ds.com	
Rocklin Parties- Heather Thomson			
(902) 396-4348	www.rocklinparties.com		
Kilt Rentals			
Mac MacIsaac(902) 535-4000	www.mackilts.cor	<i>n</i> St. Peter's, NS	
1000 1000 1000 1000			
Tent Rentals			
Ceilidh Tent & event rentals	(902) 787-2083	www.ceilidhrentals.ca	
Big Top Tent Rentals	(902) 842-1122	www.cemanentais.ed	
MacFarlands Tent Rentals	1-800-465-1088		
Macrananus Tent Kentais	1-000-405-1000		
Gift Baskets			
Brookside Baskets & Décor - Maure	•		
	(902) 270-2076	www.brooksidebaskets.ca	
Other			
Other			
Photo booth- Dawna Murphy	(902) 623-1576	www.snapdecisions.ca	
Slow motion video/Photo booth	(902) 224-0292	<u>www.upscalefairytale.com</u>	



Thank you for your interest in the Keltic Lodge at the Highlands to celebrate your special day

For any further information or to make a confirmed booking Please contact our Conference Services Manager at 902-285-3402 or <u>banquets@kelticlodge.ca</u>

We look forward welcoming you and your guests

Keltic Lodge at the Highlands 1.800.565.0444 www.kelticlodge.ca